ATTORNEY (ENKERAL 1081
2492,

DISAPPROVAL—CONTRACT, STATE OF OHIO, THROUGH
DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, FOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, OHIO UNTVERSITY., ATIINS,
OHTIO, WITH THE G. W. SULLIVAN ELECTRIC COM-
PANY, CINCINNATI, OHTO, FOR TURBINE GENERAIL
UNIT.

Corumsus, Ownilo, May 20, 1938.

Hox. Carn G. Waunu, Dircctor, Department of Public Works, Columbus,

Olio.

Dear Sik: You have submitted for my approval the various papers
and documents relating to a contract by and between The G. W.
Sullivan Electric Company of Cincinnati, Ohio, and the Board of
Trustees of Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, acting by the Depart-
ment of Public Works, for a contract for a Turbine Generator Unit.

I note the Form of I'roposal which contains an exception to the
completion date of August 31, 1938, and also to the penalty clause
(b) under Note "A”.

I must disapprove this contract, inasmuch as the Form of P’ro-
posal does not state a bid within the contemplation of law.

I am rcturning herewith all the papers submitted in this con-
- nection, together with the specifications which you have submitted
for my revicw.

Respectfully,
HerBErRT S, DUFFY,
Atorney General.



